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MEMORANDUM t[I) 

To:	 Senate 

From: Jon Driver 
Dean of Graduate Studies 

Date: November 21, 2002 

Subject: Graduate Curriculum Revisions - Faculty of Education 
SGSC Reference GS.2002.25 

For Information 

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its Meeting on 
November 18, 2002, approved curriculum revisions in the 

0	 Faculty of Education 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact 
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant, at 291-3168 or email bgrartt@sfu.ca . 
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FOR INFORMATION: 

a)	 Faculty of Education 

i) Change in grading for 

EDUC 801-5 Counselling Practicum I 

EDUC 802-5 Counselling Practicum II 

EDUC 811-5 Field Work I 

EDUC 812-5 Field Work II 

EDUC 840-0 Graduate Seminar 

ii) Change in prerequisite for 

EDUC 860-3 Contemporary Psychology of Education and Instructional 

Applications 

iii) Temporary Withdrawal 

EDUC 839-5 Studies in the History of Childhood and Education in the 

Western World

. 
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